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Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 11:28 AM
To: Hutchins, Greg {(SAPOL)
Subject: RE: AOSMA

Thanks Greg

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 11:27 AM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: AOSMA

Will keep you posted as to developments, | also informed Mr Ben Johns the Acting Assistant Director of Licensing
that we intend to meet with AOSMA and was very supportive of this approach.
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